

CenLANA ASC Meeting

Central Louisiana Area of Narcotics Anonymous Area Service Meeting

Meeting convened at 12:30 pm on 08-20-2022

The meeting was opened by Ashley CW with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. Daniella P. read the 12 Traditions, Dustin E. read the 12 Concepts.

Administrative Service Committee

Chairperson- Ashley CW.	Present
Vice Chair- Dustin E.	Present
Treasurer- Trevis J.	Present
Secretary- Daniella P.	Present

Subcommittees

H & I- Trevis J..	Present
PR- Robbie L..	Present
Literature- Philip R.	Absent
Policy- Erica C.	Present
ASR- Pam G..	Present
ASRA- Sheena M.	Absent
Activities - Doug F.	Present

Group Service Representatives

Group		Voting	Host
Clean & Serene	Daniella	Yes	Oct.
Jones Street	Rocky S.	No	Nov.
No Matter What	Robbie L.	Yes	June.
Talking Heads	Doug F.	Yes	July.
The Addict Family		Yes	Aug.
Zoo Krew	Malcolm B	No	Sept.

Secretary's Report: GSR's and Subcommittees read in silence for any corrections and then motion to approve the report.

Treasurer's Report: Read by Trevis (report attached)

Bank Balance:	\$1996.87
Previous Balance	\$1924.37 actual available balance
Checks Outstanding:	\$100.00+
Hotline:	\$13.75-/\$27.50
Available Balance:	\$1996.87 to match bank balance
Money Set Aside:	\$860.00
Working Balance:	\$1036.87 actual working balance

Treasurer reading report to ASC to submit

Motion was made to accept the Treasurer's report.
The Treasurer's report was accepted by ASC.

Subcommittee Reports:

H & I:	Trevis	read the report	(report attached)
Public Relations:	Robbie	read the report	(report attached)
Literature:	Philip	abs.w/o report	(no report)
Policy:	Erica	read the report	(report attached)
ASR:	Pam	read the report	(report attached)
Activities:	Doug	read the report	(report attached)

GSR Reports:

Clean & Serene:	Daniella.	read the report	(report attached)
Jones Street:	Rocky	abs.w/o report	(no report)
No Matter What:	Robbie L.	read the report	(report attached)
Talking Heads:	Doug F.	read the report	(report attached)
The Addict Family:	Frank	abs.w/o report	(no report)
Zoo Krew:	Malcolm B	abs.w/o report	(no report)

Old Business: (New or unresolved business from last ASC meeting).

Bring to Home groups voting Y/N on World Board switching to 3 year cycle starting at the end of April 2023 World Service Conference.

Amend Policy for 2nd motions. Change from all committee members being able to 2nd motions to only ASRs in Region. Zoo Krew: Moving from Mon to Wed @ 7pm. Guess Who Group coming off the website. New Life Group removed form template. Bring open positions for Region to homegroups.

New Business:

Doug Motioned to table voting for world board going to 3 year cycle & amendment for 2nd motions in region. Robbie 2nd motion to table. Motion passed to table. Addicts family has disbanded. Sat. 7pm meetings will still be opened by keyholders as a Sat. night meeting. Involuntary resignation of Sheena for ASRA due to missing 3 consecutive meetings w/o ASC notification. Motion to nominate Martha as ASRA - open position brought to home groups. Voted on in Sept.

Elections:

Nominated Martha for ASRA (will bring this to home groups to vote in Sept.)

Announcements:

Bring to homegroups voting on world board to 3 year cycle & amendment for 2nd motions in Region. Region open positions: Activities & fundraiser. Trevis J. (21) and Ben A. (3) birthday celebration Oct 9th 7pm. Halloween dance Oct 29th @ St. Michael's Church 5-6pm. Game Night fellowship every 1st Sat. of the month. Dec. 3rd Pre-Christmas in Metairie. Addicts Family no longer hold meetings on Saturdays, keyholders will open as Saturday night meetings. Zoo Krew hosting Area Sept. 17th. Convention committee 8/27 @ 2pm.

Final Treasurer's Report:

Previous Balance:	\$1896.87
Donations/Other:	+\$30.00
Checks Written:	-\$85.79
Available Balance:	\$1841.08
Money Set Aside:	-\$860.00
Working Balance:	\$ 981.08

20% to RSC:	\$
Working Balance:	\$
Available Balance	

Motion made to accept the final Treasurer's Report. All in favor.

Motion to close, all in favor
Meeting adjourned at 1:30 pm

Central Area

TREASURERS REPORT

08/20/22

Monthly Deposits	\$40.00	07-21-22
Current Bank Balance	\$1,996.87	08-20-22
Previous Available Ending Balance	\$1,924.37	07-16-22
<u>Outstanding Checks:</u>		
Outstanding checks total	\$100.00+	
Hotline Expense July/Aug	\$27.50-	08-19-22
Avail Balance (to match bank)	\$1,996.87	08-20-22
Subtract outstanding checks	\$100.00-	08-20-22
Actual Available Balance	\$1,896.87	08-20-22
<u>Money Set Aside:</u>		
Prudent Reserve	\$150.00-	
Activities	\$400.00-	
H&I	\$50.00-	
P.R.	\$30.00-	
Secretary	\$30.00-	
RSC Travel	\$200.00-	
Total Money Set Aside	\$860.00-	
Total Working Balance	\$1,036.87	08-20-22

08-20-22

H&I Area Report

H&I still continues monthly meetings at the Red River Treatment Center on the 1st Tuesday from 6:30-7:30pm with the men and on the 3rd Tuesday of the month with the women. We continue H&I meetings at the Edgefield Treatment Center on the 2nd Wednesday or Friday of the month from 6:30-7:30pm. We also meeting at the Steps Recovery Solutions treatment facility formerly known as Gateway on the last Friday of the month from 6-7pm. We voted at our last subcommittee meeting to resume H&I Panel meetings at Longleaf on the last Monday of the month from 5:00-6:00pm with Doug being the panel leader. We are awaiting the final ok from that facility on the day and time that we voted on. Pam G has expressed interest in being the panel leader for Red River with the women and we will vote for that at our next subcommittee meeting. I am submitting receipts for reimbursement of \$50.00 for I.P.'s and \$10.79 for our Area's web site fee.

I would like to thank all those who are a part of this vital service to reach the still sick and suffering addict.

Respectfully Submitted
Trevis J
H&I Chair

Public Relations Aug. 2022

Good morning family, my name is Robbie & I'm an addict.

I have contacted Richard about ordering new Help line flyers. He has not gotten a total cost so as soon as he gets that to me i will be requesting funds for that.

I am requesting payment for the website \$10.79 to be paid to Trevis at this time.

I will be moving forward on learning how we can merge our phone line into YAPP. The phone line service that Region is using.

The billboards have been up and moving around the area. I will have more info on their location in the next area.

I would like to request the remaining balance of my budget be placed assided to be added to next month's budget to allow funds for a larger order of supplies.

We will instead ask for the appropriate funds when needed.

Thanks for letting me serve

Robbie L

8-20-22

Hello! My name is Erica I am an addict. At this time there are no changes this time to or for area. However, There is Amendment to policy for Region. Change ~~for~~ from all committee members being able to 2nd motions to only AGRs. Thank You for allowing me to be of service!

Erica C.

Hello Family

Regions has a couple of items for us to vote on:

- 1.) Vote on the world Board
* switching to a 3 yr cycle instead of a 2 yr cycle. This would start @ the end of the April 2023 World Conference.
- 2.) Vote on amending the policy for 2nd-ing motions @ Regions. This means it will change from all committee members being able to 2nd motions to only ASR's @ Region being able to 2nd motions.

In Loving Service,

Patricia J.

* This could save 100's of thousands of \$.

**CENTRAL AREA N.A.
MOTION FORM**

Date 8/20/22

Motion Made By Pamelyn G Position or Group: ASR

Second By _____

Motion Reads: I would like to have Sheena removed as ASRA due to her unreliability. I would also like to nominate Martha J. for this position. Also motion to waive clean time requirement

Intent of Motion: To have a reliable ASRA.

Financial Impact on Area: (if applicable) _____

Motion Status		For Secretary's use only		
1	Motion Withdrawn	Yes _____	No _____	
2	Motion to Table --	Made by _____	Second by _____	
		Yes _____	No _____	Abstain _____
				Motion to table = Pass Fail
3	Motion to Amend --	Made by _____	Second by _____	
		Yes _____	No _____	Abstain _____
				Motion to amend = Pass Fail
4	Main Motion --	Yes _____	No _____	Abstain _____
				Main Motion = Pass Fail

From: daniella price pdaniella100@gmail.com
Subject: Re: AREA report from 7/16/22
Date: Aug 20, 2022 at 11:07:48 AM
To: Douglas Fearon dfearon56@gmail.com

Got it, thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 20, 2022, at 10:47 AM, Douglas Fearon <dfearon56@gmail.com> wrote:

Act. Report
Aug. 20,2022
Doug F. Chair

My name is Doug and I'm an addict. We are planning a Halloween dance the 29 of October at St. MICHAEL'S EPISCOPAL Church at about five or six that day. There will be a flier made soon with all the details. Also every first Saturday of the month there will be game and fellowship after the meeting. Get ready for the convention memorial weekend next year. Also prechristmas night of fun Dec. 03 in Metairie.

MORE WILL BE REVEALED,
DOUG F.

On Mon, Aug 8, 2022, 1:32 PM daniella price <pdaniella100@gmail.com> wrote:

**CENTRAL AREA N.A.
MOTION FORM**

Date 8/30/22

Motion Made By Doug F Position or Group: Activities

Second By Robbie L.

Motion Reads: Table Vote for World Board
to go to 3 yr cycle and to amend
Regional policy until October.

Intent of Motion: to get the concious of the
Area.

Financial Impact on Area: (if applicable) _____

Motion Status		For Secretary's use only	
1	Motion Withdrawn Yes _____ No _____		
2	Motion to Table -- Made by <u>Doug</u> Second by <u>Robbie</u> Yes <u>2</u> No <u>1</u> Abstain _____ Motion to table = <u>Pass</u> Fail		
3	Motion to Amend -- Made by _____ Second by _____ Yes _____ No _____ Abstain _____ Motion to amend = Pass Fail		
4	Main Motion -- Yes _____ No _____ Abstain _____ Main Motion = Pass Fail		



Alexandria
(318) 561-7075

Baton Rouge
(225) 927-1099

Covington
(985) 892-2545

Lafayette
(337) 593-0101

Lake Charles
(337) 480-1212

Monroe
(318) 398-9617

New Orleans
(504) 828-9208

Shreveport
(318) 525-9800

Winnfield
(318) 628-3676

Hello Family,

8.20.22

Clean and Serene is doing great. We are averaging 20-25 attendees every Sunday night at 7pm here at River City Clubhouse. We have a \$2000 Area donation. We will be celebrating Travis with 21 yrs and Ben A. with 3 yrs on Oct 2.

Thank you for allowing me to be of service.

♥ Daniella P.
GSR Clean & Serene

No Matter What Area Report. Aug. 2022

We are still having meetings every Thursday @ 7.

Attendance is low and so are 7th tradition funds. We have made our rent but have no donation at this time.

We are having group discussions on a camp out in October....

Thanks for letting me serve

ASRA

No Matter what

Robbie L.

From: Douglas Fearon dfearon56@gmail.com

Date: Aug 20, 2022 at 12:37:13 PM

To: pdaniella100@gmail.com

Talking heads

My name is Doug and I'm an addict. We still have meetings Tuesday and Friday nights at 700 pm.. We have no donation at this time. We still have low attendance at our meetings but have hope that it will pick up soon. No conscience on anything because we only discussed group business at group conscience.

LOVING SERVICE,
DOUG